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QUESTION

ANSWER

We would like to formally request a two-week
extension on the deadline

We are on a very tight schedule for the RFP and
the completion of the project and will not be able
to extend the February 19 submission deadline.

What is the purpose of the public involvement
component of this study?

The purpose of the public involvement
component of the study is to address WAC365-
190-040(8)(a) Public Participation Program.

As prospective/current mining companies have more
access to site specific information, how involved
should the mining companies be in the process of the
study and engagement?

Mining companies should be involved to the
extent needed as they likely have more
proprietary information about the degree and
availability of mineral lands on certain properties.

Is the purpose for community involvement: 1 - to ensure
that impacted stakeholders are aware of the project? 2
- to give folks an opportunity to influence the
report/work? 3- what is the role of stakeholder in
making recommendations of each resource land type?
4 - how do they want to use this product?

See response to 2 above.

How does Clark County want to use this product?

This product will be ‘used as an input to the
comprehensive plan periodic update to help
inform decision makers on whether any changes
are warranted to our = existing resource
designations.

Would we be able to bring in another consultant after
being awarded the contract? For example, if we need
a high level wetland delineation or wildlife survey?

No, the response to the RFP should consider the
range of consultant services needed to complete
the tasks in the RFP.




